

RE: Opinion

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kearney, Sean (TBS)" <sean.kearney@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 15:47:48 -0400
Attachments: OTPP Surplus Opinion letterhead Sept 11 2016 draft v2_cv.doc (110.59 kB)

I made a few relatively minor suggested edits.

Nadine – I've changed the memo to be addressed to you given I'm not signing this year's public accounts.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Sent: September-11-16 3:22 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Kearney, Sean (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Subject: Opinion

Cindy

Attached is the revised opinion that has now been approved by the Deputy Attorney General. I intend to flip it to Greg at approx 4 so that we can have effective call at 5. I wanted to send it on to you first in case you have any comments. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.